

ગુજરાત રાજ્યના માહિતી ખાતા દ્વારા પ્રસિદ્ધ થતું રોજગારલક્ષી સાપ્તાહિક

વર્ષ - ૪૫ • તા. ૮ માર્ચ, ૨૦૨૩ • અંક નં. ૫



# રોજગાર સમાચાર

તંત્રી : આર. કે. મહેતા

સહતંત્રી : અરવિંદ આર. પટેલ • કાર્યવાહક તંત્રી : પુલક ત્રિવેદી • સંપાદક : ઉર્વિ રાવલ

‘ગુજરાત રોજગાર સમાચાર’નું વાર્ષિક લવાજમ + ૩૦/- છે. માહિતી નિયામકની કચેરી, હિસાબી શાખા, બ્લોક નં. ૧૯/૧, ડો. જીવરાજ મહેતા ભવન, ગાંધીનગર-૩૮૨૦૧૦ ઉપરાંત રાજ્યની કોઈપણ કોમ્પ્યુટરાઈઝ પોસ્ટઓફિસમાં (સર્વિસ ચાર્જ સાથે) તથા જિલ્લા ખાતેની માહિતી કચેરીઓએ લવાજમ સ્વીકારવામાં આવે છે. લવાજમ ઉઘરાવવા માટે આ કચેરીએ કોઈ અધિકૃત એજન્ટની નિમણૂક કરી નથી.

વેબસાઈટ : [www.gujaratinformation.gujarat.gov.in](http://www.gujaratinformation.gujarat.gov.in) [www.facebook.com/gujaratinformation.official](http://www.facebook.com/gujaratinformation.official) Phone No. : 079-232-53440  
વેબસાઈટ : [www.gujaratinformation.gujarat.gov.in](http://www.gujaratinformation.gujarat.gov.in) ઉપરથી ગુજરાત રોજગાર સમાચારનો અંક નિઃશુલ્ક ડાઉનલોડ કરી શકાશે.

## સ્વર્ણિમ ગુજરાત સ્પોર્ટ્સ યુનિવર્સિટી : ડેસર

નીચેની જગ્યાઓ માટે લાયકાત ધરાવતા ઉમેદવારો પાસેથી ઓનલાઈન અરજી મંગાવવામાં આવે છે.

ડીપાર્ટમેન્ટ ઓફ ફિઝિકલ એજ્યુકેશન													
ક્રમ નં.	જગ્યાનું નામ	કુલ જગ્યાઓ	કક્ષાવારજગ્યાઓ					કક્ષાવારજગ્યાઓ પૈકી મહિલાઓ માટે અનામત જગ્યાઓ					પે-બેન્ડ/પે-લેવલ (છઠા પગારપંચમુજબ)
			સામાન્ય	અનુ.જાતિ	અનુ. જનજાતિ	સા.શૈ.પ. વર્ગ	આ.ન.વ	સામાન્ય	અનુ.જાતિ	અનુ. જનજાતિ	સા.શૈ.પ. વર્ગ	આ.ન.વ	
૧	પ્રોફેસર	૦૨	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૩૭૪૦૦-૬૭૦૦૦ ગ્રેડ પે-૧૦૦૦૦/-
૨	એસોસિએટ પ્રોફેસર	૦૩	૦૨	૦૦	૦૦	૦૧	૦૦	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૩૭૪૦૦-૬૭૦૦૦ ગ્રેડ પે-૯૦૦૦/-
૩	આસીસ્ટન્ટ પ્રોફેસર	૦૬	૦૨	૦૧	૦૧	૦૧	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૧	૦૦	૧૫૬૦૦-૩૯૧૦૦ ગ્રેડ પે-૬૦૦૦/-
કુલ		૧૧	૦૫	૦૧	૦૧	૦૩	૦૧	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૧	૦૦	

ડીપાર્ટમેન્ટ ઓફ એડવાન્સ ટ્રેનીંગ એન્ડ કોચિંગ													
ક્રમ નં.	જગ્યાનું નામ	કુલ જગ્યાઓ	કક્ષાવારજગ્યાઓ					કક્ષાવારજગ્યાઓ પૈકી મહિલાઓ માટે અનામત જગ્યાઓ					પે-બેન્ડ/પે-લેવલ (છઠા પગારપંચમુજબ)
			સામાન્ય	અનુ.જાતિ	અનુ. જનજાતિ	સા.શૈ.પ. વર્ગ	આ.ન.વ	સામાન્ય	અનુ.જાતિ	અનુ. જનજાતિ	સા.શૈ.પ. વર્ગ	આ.ન.વ	
૧	પ્રોફેસર	૦૧	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૩૭૪૦૦-૬૭૦૦૦ ગ્રેડ પે-૧૦૦૦૦/-
૨	એસોસિએટ પ્રોફેસર	૦૨	૦૧	૦૦	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૩૭૪૦૦-૬૭૦૦૦ ગ્રેડ પે-૯૦૦૦/-
૩	આસીસ્ટન્ટ પ્રોફેસર	૦૨	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૧	૦૦	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૧૫૬૦૦-૩૯૧૦૦ ગ્રેડ પે-૬૦૦૦/-
કુલ		૦૫	૦૩	૦૦	૦૧	૦૧	૦૦	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	

ડીપાર્ટમેન્ટ ઓફ સ્પોર્ટ્સ સાયન્સ													
ક્રમ નં.	જગ્યાનું નામ	કુલ જગ્યાઓ	કક્ષાવારજગ્યાઓ					કક્ષાવારજગ્યાઓ પૈકી મહિલાઓ માટે અનામત જગ્યાઓ					પે-બેન્ડ/પે-લેવલ (છઠા પગારપંચમુજબ)
			સામાન્ય	અનુ.જાતિ	અનુ. જનજાતિ	સા.શૈ.પ. વર્ગ	આ.ન.વ	સામાન્ય	અનુ.જાતિ	અનુ. જનજાતિ	સા.શૈ.પ. વર્ગ	આ.ન.વ	
૧	પ્રોફેસર	૦૧	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૩૭૪૦૦-૬૭૦૦૦ ગ્રેડ પે-૧૦૦૦૦/-
૨	એસોસિએટ પ્રોફેસર	૦૨	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૩૭૪૦૦-૬૭૦૦૦ ગ્રેડ પે-૯૦૦૦/-
૩	આસીસ્ટન્ટ પ્રોફેસર	૦૩	૦૨	૦૦	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૧	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૧૫૬૦૦-૩૯૧૦૦ ગ્રેડ પે-૬૦૦૦/-
કુલ		૦૬	૦૪	૦૦	૦૧	૦૧	૦૦	૦૨	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	૦૦	

ઉક્ત દર્શાવેલ જગ્યાઓના અંગે નિયત લાયકાત, અનુભવ અને અન્ય માહિતી યુનિવર્સિટીની વેબસાઈટ <https://sgsu.gujarat.gov.in> પર ઉપલબ્ધ છે. ઓનલાઈન અરજી તા.૦૬/૦૩/૨૦૨૩ થી કરી શકાશે. ઓનલાઈન અરજી કરવાની આખરતારીખ ૨૦/૦૩/૨૦૨૩, રાત્રિના ૧૧.૫૯ કલાક રહેશે. તથા ભરેલ ઓનલાઈન ફોર્મ તમામ પ્રમાણપત્રો સાથે હાર્ડ કોપી પ્રતિ, રજીસ્ટ્રાર, સ્વર્ણિમ ગુજરાત સ્પોર્ટ્સ યુનિવર્સિટીના નામે ઓન-લાઈન એપ્લીકેશન કાર્ય પછી તરત જ અને મોડામાં મોડી તા. ૨૭/૦૩/૨૦૨૩ સુધીમાં ઉપરોક્ત સરનામે મોકલી આપવાની રહેશે. અરજીઓ ફક્ત સ્પીડ-પોસ્ટ/RPAD થી મોકલવાની રહેશે. સમય મર્યાદા બાદ આવેલી અરજીઓ કોઈ પણ સંજોગોમાં સ્વીકારવામાં આવશે નહીં. અધુરી વિગતો વાળી અરજીઓ અમાન્ય રહેશે.

રજીસ્ટ્રાર, સ્વર્ણિમ ગુજરાત સ્પોર્ટ્સ યુનિવર્સિટી, ડેસર



## Cantonment Board Allahabad

(An Autonomous Body under Ministry of Defence)

Online applications are invited for direct recruitment to the following vacant posts in Cantonment Board Allahabad. The interested candidates fulfilling the eligibility criteria can apply online through portal/website <https://www.mponline.gov.in> or <https://allahabad.cantt.gov.in>. Cantonment Board Allahabad is an autonomous local body & services of its employees are governed by The Cantonment Board Employees Service Rules, 2021 as amended from time to time. UP State Govt. Employee Rules are not applicable on employees of Cantonment Board Allahabad. The detailed advertisement can be viewed on <https://allahabad.cantt.gov.in>. The details of the posts are as under:-

Sl No.	Name of Post	Number of Post	Category	Educational Qualifications	Pay Scale
1.	Sanitary Inspector	01	UR	1. B.Sc. (Chemistry/Agriculture/Animal Husbandry) from any govt. recognized institute/university. 2. Diploma in Sanitation & Public Hygiene from any govt. recognized institute/university.	Rs.9300-34800 + G P Rs. 4200/- (Level- 6)
2.	Staff Nurse (Female)	01	UR	1. Passed High School Examination with Science and passed Intermediate Examination of the Board of High School and Intermediate Education, Uttar Pradesh or an Examination Recognized by the Government as equivalent thereto. 2. Possess diploma in General Nursing and mid-wifery or B.Sc Degree in Nursing registrable with the U.P. Nurses and Midwives Council. 3. Possess registration certificate as Nurse and Midwife from the U.P. Nurses and Midwives Council.	Rs.9300-34800 + GP Rs. 4600/- (Level- 7)
3.	Steno-Typist	01	UR	1. Intermediate Or equivalent from recognized board. 2. English shorthand speed of 80 WPM, English typing of 30 WPM, Hindi shorthand speed of 80 WPM and Hindi typing of 25 WPM. 3. CCC certificate from DOEACC Society or a certificate equivalent thereto from any Govt. recognized Institution.	Rs. 5200-20200 + GP Rs.2400/- (Level- 4)
4.	Health Worker/ Vaccinator (Male)	01	UR	1. अभ्यर्थी ने माध्यमिक शिक्षा परीक्षा, उत्तर प्रदेश की इंटरमिडिएट परीक्षा या उसके समकक्ष सरकार द्वारा मान्यता प्राप्त कोई परीक्षा अवश्य उत्तीर्ण कर ली हो. 2. विभागीय, मंडलीय प्रशिक्षण केंद्रों (जो पूर्व में क्षेत्रीय स्वास्थ्य एवं कल्याण केंद्र के रूप में जाने जाते थे) अथवा महानिदेशक के विनिर्दिष्ट आदेशों द्वारा अस्थायी रूप से सृजित स्वास्थ्य कार्यकर्ता प्रशिक्षण केंद्र द्वारा संचालित एक वर्ष का बहुउद्देशीय स्वास्थ्य कार्यकर्ता प्रशिक्षण कार्यक्रम सफलतापूर्वक पूर्ण किया हो.	Rs. 5200-20200 + GP Rs. 2000/- (Level- 3)
5.	Pump Driver	01	UR	1. Passed High School from Board of High School & Intermediate Education Uttar Pradesh or an Examination recognized by the Govt. as equivalent thereto. 2. Two year I.T.I Certificate/Course in related trade- Electrician, Turner, Fitter, Mechanic, Machinist, Tubewell Mechanic/Tubewell Boring Technician, Electrical Wiremen Trade.	Rs. 5200-20200 + GP Rs.1900/- (Level- 2)
6.	Line Man	01	UR	1. Passed High School from Board of High School & Intermediate Education Uttar Pradesh or an Examination recognized by the Govt. as equivalent thereto. 2. I.T.I Certificate in Electrician trade.	Rs. 5200-20200 +GP Rs. 1800/- (Level- 1) ( Subject to revision).

1. The date for determining the age limit shall be the last date of receipt of online applications form through portal.

Commencing date for submission of Online Applications through Portal	05.03.2023
Last date of receipt of Online Applications through Portal	04.04.2023 (till 23:59 Hrs)
Exam Centre	Prayagraj City Only
Date of admit card download	To be intimated on website/portal

2. Examination fees shall be paid through online mode only General/UR- Rs.1000/-, Ex-Servicemen/ Departmental Candidates (UR/OBC/SC) Rs.800/-, OBC- Rs.500/-, SC/ST- Rs.300/-

Note: mponline portal charge - Rs.170 + 18% GST.

## CANTONMENT BOARD ALMORA

Min of Defence, Govt of India  
Cantt Board Almora Distt-Almora, Uttarakhand Pin 263601  
Email: ceoalmo-stats@nic.in, Phone : 05962-230049

### DIRECT RECRUITMENT FOR VARIOUS POSTS IN CANTONMENT BOARD ALMORA

Online applications are invited for direct recruitments to the following vacant posts in Cantonment Board Almora. The interested candidates fulfilling the eligibility criteria can apply online through website / Portal <https://almora.cantt.gov.in>. The Cantonment Board Almora is an autonomous local body & services of its employees are governed by the Cantonment Board Employees Service Rules, 2021 as amended from time to time. The detailed advertisement can be viewed on website / Portal <https://almora.cantt.gov.in/>.

Important Dates:

Starting date for online application : 25.02.2023

Closing date for online application : 20.03.2023

#### DETAIL OF POSTS

DETAIL OF POSTS										
S. N.	Name of Post	No. of Post	Category Wise					Pay Scale	Age (in Yrs.)	Minimum Qualification
			UR	OBC	SC	ST	EWS			
1.	Junior Assistant	01	01	-	-	-	-	Rs. 5200-20200 + GP Rs.2000/- (Level 03)	21-30	1. Intermediate Or equivalent 2. Computer knowledge with basic course certificate. English Typing must and Hindi Typing Desirable.
2.	Forest Guard	01	01	-	-	-	-	Rs. 5200-20200 + GP Rs.2000/- (Level 03)	21-30	1. Intermediate Or equivalent 2. Physical Standard: <b>MEN (i) Height:</b> 163 cm. <b>(ii) Chest:</b> 5 cm with expansion. <b>WOMEN (i) Height:</b> 150 cm. <b>(ii) Chest:</b> 5 cm with expansion. 3. Physical Efficiency: Running for Male 25 km and Running for Female 14 km.

Note: - Pay Scale mention in above table is subject to the sanction from higher authorities.

\* Detailed advertisement, changes/corrigendum if any and other information can be seen on the official website <https://almora.cantt.gov.in>

## INTEGRAL COACH FACTORY, CHENNAI - 38

(MINISTRY OF RAILWAYS)  
WEBSITE: <https://pb.icf.gov.in>

**Late date of receipt of application: 13.03.2023@17:00 Hrs.**

Applications are invited from outstanding sportspersons in the prescribed format for recruitment in posts having Level - 1 of VII CPC pay matrix in ICF against Sports Quota through Open Advertisement for the year 2022-23 in the following games/ events.

No.	Category	Position	No. of Posts	Total Posts for each Discipline
1	Foot Ball (Men)	Forward	01	3
		Centre Mid Fielder	01	
		Centre Back	01	
2	Body Building (Men)	60 Kgs	01	2
		85 Kgs	01	
3	Kabaddi (Men)	Left Corner	01	3
		All Rounder	01	
		Raider	01	
4	Hockey (Men)	Goal Keeper	01	1
5	Cricket (Men)	Spinner	01	3
		Medium Pace Bowler	01	
		Batsman	01	
6	Weight Lifting (Men)	55 Kgs	01	3
		61 Kgs	01	
		81 Kgs	01	
GRAND TOTAL			15	15

The sports achievements on or after 01-04-2020 upto 12-02-2023 shall only be considered for Open quota

Please visit our website <https://pb.icf.gov.in> under the link "RECRUITMENT AGAINST SPORTS QUOTA in Level-1 through Open Advertisement-2022-23 for detailed Employment Notification regarding age, educational qualification, minimum sports norms, eligibility criteria, method/mode of recruitment etc.

● Assistant Personnel Officer/R

## Ministry of Science and Technology

### Department of Biotechnology

Block-2, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

### Vacancy Circular

- The Department of Biotechnology invites applications from Indian citizens for filling up of two (02) posts under unreserved category at the level of Scientist 'H', a senior Group 'A' Gazetted Post (Non-Ministerial and Scientific) in Pay Matrix.Level-15 (Rs.1,82,290-2,24,10-0/-) in 7th CPC on direct recruitment basis.
- The candidates are required to apply through online mode only by using Department of Biotechnology website [www.dbtindia.gov.in](http://www.dbtindia.gov.in)+Whats new-Vacancies using valid email-id. The Department's website may be seen for details about duties attached to the post, educational qualifications & experience, age limit, general conditions and detailed instructions. Applications received through any other mode would not be accepted and summarily rejected.
- The closing date for receipt of online applications shall be 30-days from the date of publication of this advertisement in Employment News/Rojgar Samachar.

For more details Please visit Employment News

Vol. 48 Date 25 Feb. to 3 March-23



कार्यालय छावनी परिषद्, नैनीताल

भवाली रोड, तल्लीताल नैनीताल- 263002

## Office of the Cantonment Board, Nainital

Bhowali Road, Tallital, Nainital, Uttarakhand 263002

Tel: 05942-235380/E-mail: ceonain-stats@nic.in

### Employment Notice

Starting date for online applications : 25.02.2023 10.00 hours

Closing date for online applications : 15.03.2023 17.00 hours

Application is to be submitted through : <https://nainital.cantt.gov.in>

Online applications are invited by Cantonment Board, Nainital for Direct Recruitment of mentioned categories of posts below through recruitment portal i.e. <https://nainital.cantt.gov.in>. The online application can be filled-up starting from 25.02.2023 to 15.03.2023 till 1700 hours, thereafter the website link will be disabled. The candidates are strictly advised to apply online, well in advance to avoid rush during closing dates of the submission of online application. **No offline application form will be accepted.**

#### 1. DETAIL OF POSTS :

Sl. No.	Name of Post	No. of Post	Category	Pay Band & Grade Pay	Age Limit (as on 20-02-2023)	Qualification
1.	Junior Engineer (Civil)	01	UR	9300-34800 GP 4200	21 to 30 Years	Diploma (Civ Engg).
2.	Sanitary Inspector	01	UR	9300-34800 GP 4200	21 to 30 Years	Inter Sc. Cert/Dip (Pub Hyg).
3.	Junior Assistant	01	SC	5200-20200 GP 2000	21 to 35 Years	Intermediate Eng/ Hindi typing.
4.	Revenue Collector	01	UR	5200-20200 GP 2000	21 to 30 Years	Intermediate Eng/ Hindi typing.
5.	Assistant Teacher	01	UR	9300-34800 GP 4200	21 to 30 Years	Bachelor Degree in any stream with State TET/Central TET Primary Level Exam passed with one of the following details- 1. D.El.Ed.(BTC) Exam in any recognized Institute OR 2. B.Ed Exam passed.
6.	Forest Guard	01	UR	5200-20200 GP 2000	21 to 30 Years	1. Intermediate 2. Physical Standard: <b>MEN (i) Height:</b> 163 cm <b>(ii) Chest:</b> 5 cm with expansion <b>WOMEN (i) Height:</b> 150 cm 2. Running for Male 25 Km and Running for Female 14 Km (Skill Test in qualifying nature).
7.	Pump Operator	01	UR	5200-20200 GP 1900	21 to 30 Years	Intermediate /ITI Diploma

Note:- Pay Scale mentioned in the above table is subject to the sanction from higher authorities.

(For more details, please visit Cantonment Board, Nainital recruitment portal i.e. <https://nainital.cantt.gov.in>.)

EN 48/11

Chief Executive Officer  
Cantonment Board, Nainital

### National Institute of Advanced Manufacturing Technology

(Formerly National Institute of Foundry and Forge Technology)

Ref. No. Hatia, Ranchi – 834 003 (Jharkhand)

Date:

GA-80/2023

[www.niamt.ac.in](http://www.niamt.ac.in)

13/02/2023

### RECRUITMENT OF GROUP-A OFFICER POSITIONS ON REGULAR BASIS UNDER MISSION MODE RECRUITMENT DRIVE

Advertisement No. – R/01/2023

Offline applications in prescribed format are invited from academically bright candidates having requisite qualification and experience with an inclination to serve in a residential higher educational Institute for recruitment as Group-A officer positions on regular basis.

Name of the Post	Pay Level	Category-wise Distribution of Vacancy						PwBD
		UR	EWS	OBC	SC	ST	Total	
Executive Engineer (Civil)	11	01	--	--	--	--	01	--
Assistant Registrar	10	01	--	--	--	--	01	--
Assistant/College Librarian	10	01	--	--	--	--	01	--
Lady Medical Officer	10	01	--	--	--	--	01	--

Detailed Advertisement containing Starting Pay, Eligibility Criteria, Other Information, and Application Procedure, is available on Institute website at <https://recruitment.niamt.ac.in>. **Any Addendum/Corrigendum and further notices relating to this advertisement will be published only on the Institute website.** Applicants are advised to visit Institute website on regular basis and may also join the official Telegram Channel at <https://t.me/niamtrecruitment> for receiving updates. No individual information will be sent to any applicant.

Publication of Detailed Advertisement – 27/02/2023

Last Date for receipt of Application by Post – 31/03/2023\*

[\* 07/04/2023 for Far Flung Areas]

Sd/-  
REGISTRAR



SARDAR VALLABHBHAI NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, SURAT

સરદાર વલ્લભભાઈ રાષ્ટ્રીય વૈજ્ઞાનિક ઇન્સ્ટિટ્યૂટ, સુરત

(Under the Ministry of Education, Govt. of India)

P.O. ICHCHHANATH, SURAT-395 007, GUJARAT, INDIA

Website: <http://www.svnit.ac.in>

### RECRUITMENT FOR NON-TEACHING GROUP 'A' POSITIONS

Sardar Vallabhbhai National Institute of Technology Surat (SVNIT) was established by the Government of India by an Act of Parliament, offering UG, PG and Ph.D. Programs in Engineering/ Technology and Sciences. The Institute is in search of bright, dynamic, experienced, qualified, and suitable Indian Nationals to cater the Institute's requirement. The Institute invites online applications for the following Non-teaching positions on direct recruitment in various departments/ sections of the Institute:

Sl. No	Name of the Post & Pay Level (as per 7 CPC)	No of Vacant Posts					Total	Upper Age Limit
		UR	SC	ST	OBC-NCL	EWS		
1	Assistant Registrar Pay Level 10 [PB-3 & GP Rs 5400 as per 6th CPC]	2	1	-	0	-	3	35
Total		02	01	0	0	0	03	

\*One post will be filled up from the identified person with benchmark disabilities, if found suitable

The eligibility criteria for the above posts are as per Recruitment Rules of NITs (2019) and as updated from time to time by Ministry of Education, Govt. of India. For details regarding the online Application Form, Educational Qualifications, Experience, other requirements and terms & conditions for these positions, please visit the Institute website <http://www.svnit.ac.in>. The number of Posts may vary at the time of final selection / recruitment.

The interested candidates may apply online through the Institute website <http://www.svnit.ac.in> and send the filled in downloaded online application form duly signed alongwith self-attested documents viz. relevant testimonials, certificates, payment receipts etc. by speed/ registered posts to the Deputy Registrar (Establishment), Sardar Vallabhbhai National Institute of Technology, Ichchhanath, Dumas Road, Surat – 395 007, Gujarat. The applications received through any other mode shall not be accepted and summarily rejected. **The last date for submission of online application is March 31, 2023 till 5.00 p.m. and receipt of downloaded signed completed application at SVNIT Surat is April 11, 2023.**

### National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research (NIPER) Hyderabad

Balanagar, Hyderabad - 500 037, Telangana State, India.

Website: [www.niperhyd.ac.in](http://www.niperhyd.ac.in) / [www.niperhyd.edu.in](http://www.niperhyd.edu.in)

### Employment Notification

The National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education & Research (NIPER) Hyderabad is an Institute of National Importance established by an Act of Parliament under the aegis of the Department of Pharmaceuticals, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India.

Online Applications are invited from eligible and suitable Indian Nationals for direct recruitment of the non-faculty posts on regular basis through open competition on all India basis.

**The commencement date and the last date for submission of online applications are as under.**

Commencement of Online Application	10th February, 2023 from 5:00 pm
Last date for submission of Online Application	12th March, 2023 up to 6:00 pm

#### Details of Non-faculty Posts:

Post Code	Name of the Post	Pay Level (7th CPC)	No. of Posts	Reservation		Maximum Age Limit
				UR	OBC	
NT-001	Assistant Registrar	10	1	1	-	40
NT-002	System Engineer	10	1	1	-	40
NT-003	Library and Information Officer	10	1	1	-	40
NT-004	Medical Officer	10	1	1	-	40
NT-005	Scientist/Technical Supervisor II	8	1	-	1	35
NT-006	Public Relation Officer	8	1	1	-	35
NT-007	Administrative Officer	8	1	1	-	35
NT-008	Accountant	7	2	2	-	35
NT-009	Technical Assistant (Computer Section)	7	1	1	-	35
NT-010	Junior Hindi Translator	6	1	1	-	35
Total			11	10	1	

\*UR= Unreserved, OBC= Other Backward classes

For further details kindly visit us at [www.niperhyd.ac.in](http://www.niperhyd.ac.in)



# Union Public Service Commission

Dholpur House, Shahjahan Road, New Delhi-110069

## INDICATIVE RECRUITMENT SPECIAL ADVERTISEMENT

Online Applications are invited for Direct Recruitment by selection through website <https://www.upsconline.nic.in> to the following posts from **25th February, 2023 (12 Noon) to 17th March, 2023 at 18.00 hrs.**

**1. (Vacancy No. 23025101725)** Four hundred eighteen vacancies for the post of **Enforcement Officer/Accounts Officer** in Employees' Provident Fund Organisation, Ministry of Labour & Employment (**SC-57, ST-28, OBC-78, EWS-51, UR-204**) (**PwBD-25**). \*Of the four hundred eighteen vacancies, twenty five vacancies are reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (**PwBD**). \*Of the twenty five vacancies reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (**PwBD**), ten vacancies are reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (**PwBD**) viz. Blindness and Low Vision with disability i.e. Blind (**B**) or Low Vision (**LV**), seven vacancies are reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (**PwBD**) viz. Deaf and Hard of Hearing with disability i.e. Deaf (**D**) or Hard of Hearing (**HH**), six vacancies are reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (**PwBD**) viz. Locomotor Disability including Cerebral Palsy, Leprosy Cured, Dwarfism, Acid Attack Victims and Muscular Dystrophy with disability i.e. Both legs affected but not arms (**BL**) or Both arms affected (**BA**) or One leg affected (**R or L**) (**OL**) or One arm affected (**R or L**) (**OA**) or One leg and One arm affected (**OLA**) or Cerebral Palsy (**CP**) or Leprosy Cured (**LC**) or Dwarfism (**DW**) or Acid Attack Victims (**AAV**), two vacancies are reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (**PwBD**) viz. Autism, Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning Disability and Mental Illness with disability i.e. Specific Learning Disability (**SLD**) or Mental Illness (**MI**), Multiple disabilities (**MD**) i.e. at least two disabilities from the categories of the disabilities indicated above. **Pay Scale:** Level- 08 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. **Age:** 30 years.

**2. (Vacancy No. 23025102725)** One hundred fifty nine vacancies for the post of **Assistant Provident Fund Commissioner** in Employees' Provident Fund Organisation, Ministry of Labour & Employment (**SC-25,**

**ST-12, OBC-38, EWS-16, UR-68**) (**PwBD-08**). \*Of the one hundred fifty nine vacancies, eight vacancies are reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (**PwBD**). \*Of the eight vacancies reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (**PwBD**), two vacancies are reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (**PwBD**) viz. Blindness and Low Vision with disability i.e. Blind (**B**) or Low Vision (**LV**), two vacancies are reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (**PwBD**) viz. Deaf and Hard of Hearing with disability i.e. Deaf (**D**) or Hard of Hearing (**HH**), two vacancies are reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (**PwBD**) viz. Locomotor Disability including Cerebral Palsy, Leprosy Cured, Dwarfism, Acid Attack Victims and Muscular Dystrophy with disability i.e. Both legs affected but not arms (**BL**) or Both arms affected (**BA**) or One leg affected (**R or L**) (**OL**) or One arm affected (**R or L**) (**OA**) or One leg and One arm affected (**OLA**) or Leprosy Cured (**LC**) or Dwarfism (**DW**) or Acid Attack Victims (**AAV**) and Muscular Dystrophy (**MDy**), two vacancies are reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (**PwBD**) viz. Autism, Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning Disability and Mental Illness with disability i.e. Mental Illness (**MI**), Multiple disabilities (**MD**) i.e. at least two disabilities from the categories of the disabilities indicated above. **Pay Scale:** Level- 10 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. **Age:** 35 years.

The crucial date for determining the age limit shall be the closing date for submission of online application.

The candidates willing to apply for the above vacancies are advised to visit Commission's Website <https://upsconline.nic.in/upsc/OTRP/index.php> or <https://www.upsconline.nic.in>. The detailed Recruitment Special Advertisement along-with 'Instructions and Additional Information to candidates for Recruitment by Selection' has been displayed on Commission's Website <https://www.upsc.gov.in>.

### Institute of Hotel Management Catering Technology and Applied Nutrition

(An Autonomous Body under Ministry of Tourism, Government of India & Affiliated to National Council for Hotel Management Catering Technology, Noida)

Bani Park, Sikar Road, Jaipur-302016

Phone: 0141- 2202812, 0141- 2200402

Website: [www.ihmjaipur.com](http://www.ihmjaipur.com)

E-mail: [ihm\\_jpr@rediffmail.com](mailto:ihm_jpr@rediffmail.com), [principal@ihmjaipur.com](mailto:principal@ihmjaipur.com)

#### EMPLOYMENT NOTIFICATION

Invites application for the Post of 'Principal' from suitable and eligible candidates.

**Post & Scale of Pay:** PRINCIPAL Pay Level 13 (Pay Matrix 7th CPC) Rs. 123100-215900.

**No. of Post & Method of Recruitment:** 01 post (unreserved). To be filled up by direct recruitment/Short term contract/deputation.

**Required Minimum Educational Qualification and Experience:** As per information on institute website:- [www.ihmjaipur.com](http://www.ihmjaipur.com)

**Age limit:** Not exceeding 53 years for General Category. Age relaxation as per government norms will be applicable for other categories.

#### GENERAL:

(1) The prescribed Application format is given on the Institute website [www.ihmjaipur.com](http://www.ihmjaipur.com). Interested/eligible candidates must apply in the prescribed format only along with self-certified copies of all the relevant documents in support of qualification, experience, date of birth and category to which he/she belongs.

(2) The candidates employed in the Govt./Quasi or Semi Govt./Autonomous Organizations who are applying for the post on direct recruitment basis, must apply through proper channel.

(3) Application along with all enclosures must reach **Principal/Secretary, Institute of Hotel Management Catering Technology**

### भारतीय प्रबंध संस्थान उदयपुर Indian Institute of Management Udaipur

#### ADVERTISEMENT FOR THE FACULTY POSITIONS

Indian Institute of Management Udaipur (IIMU), established in 2011 in the state of Rajasthan, is a leading and India's fastest-growing management school in the country. IIMU invites online application for the faculty positions from NC-OBC/SC/ST/EWS/PwD category who believe in institution building and have passion for high quality teaching and proven credentials for carrying out outstanding research.

For further details regarding eligibility for various levels, pay scales, applications process and general instructions, please visit the institute website <https://www.iimu.ac.in/faculty-aamp-research/faculty/faculty-recruitment>. Applications will be accepted only in the prescribed format applied through website before the due date. No other mode of application will be accepted.

The last date of filling the online applications forms is **15<sup>th</sup> March 2023**.

**Indian Institute of Management Udaipur, Balicha, Udaipur - 313001, Rajasthan, India.**



& Applied Nutrition, Bani Park, Sikar Road, Jaipur-302016, within 21 days from the date of publication of this advertisement. In case of delay in forwarding the application through respective department, advance copy along with all the documents must reach within the time limit.

(4) No TA/DA will be paid to the candidate called for interview. For more details Please visit Employment News Vol. 48 Date 25 Feb. to 3 March-23

(5) The Institute reserves the right to shortlist the applications/fill or not to fill the post or re-advertise. **Note:** Crucial date for determining the Age limit, Educational Qualification, Experience, etc shall be the closing date of receipt of Application.

**Date: 08.02.2023**

**Secretary**



# ગુજરાત હાઈકોર્ટના પ્રથમ મહિલા મુખ્ય ન્યાયાધીશનું નામ જણાવો?

## 1. નીચેનામાંથી કયું વિધાન અયોગ્ય છે?

- અ. ગેડ પર્વતો મુખ્યત્વે પ્રસ્તર ખડકોના બનેલા જોવા મળે છે.  
બ. ગેડ પર્વતો લંબાઈ કરતાં પહોળાઈમાં વધુ વિસ્તરેલા જોવા મળે છે.  
ક. ગેડ પર્વતોમાં સાગરીય જીવાવશેષો અને અશ્મિઓ મળી આવે છે.  
ડ. ગેડ પર્વતોની રચના ભૂ-નિમ્ન વળાંકો (Geosyncline) માંથી થઈ તેવાનું મનાય છે.

## 2. યુરોપમાં આવેલ બ્લેક ફોરેસ્ટ અને વોસજેસ કેવા પ્રકારના પર્વતો છે?

- અ. ખંડ પર્વત / હોર્સ્ટ પર્વત બ. ગેડ પર્વત  
ક. ધુમ્મટાકાર પર્વત ડ. જવાળામુખી/સમાહિત પર્વત

## 3. ગુજરાતના પ્રથમ ગૃહમંત્રી કોણ હતા?

- અ. રતુભાઈ અદાણી બ. માણેકલાલ શાહ  
ક. રસિકલાલ પરીખ ડ. છોટુભાઈ પટેલ

## 4. ગુજરાતના પ્રથમ આરોગ્યમંત્રી કોણ હતા?

- અ. માણેકલાલ શાહ બ. રતુભાઈ અદાણી  
ક. હિતેન્દ્ર દેસાઈ ડ. ઉપરમાંથી એકપણ નહિ.

## 5. ગુજરાતના પ્રથમ કાયદામંત્રી કોણ હતા?

- અ. પ્રેમજીભાઈ ઠક્કર બ. હિતેન્દ્ર દેસાઈ  
ક. રતુભાઈ અદાણી ડ. બહાદુરભાઈ પટેલ

## 6. ગુજરાતના પ્રથમ મંત્રીમંડળમાં કેટલા નાયબ મંત્રીશ્રીઓ હતા ?

- અ. આઠ બ. ચાર ક. છ ડ. બાર

## 7. ગુજરાતના પ્રથમ માર્ગ- મકાનમંત્રી કોણ હતા?

- અ. માલજીભાઈ ઓડેદરા બ. રતુભાઈ અદાણી  
ક. અકબરઅલી જસદણવાલા ડ. ઉર્મિલાબેન ભટ્ટ

## 8. નીચેનામાંથી કયું વિધાન યોગ્ય છે?

- અ. ગુજરાતનું પ્રથમ બજેટ ડૉ.જીવરાજ મહેતાએ રજૂ કર્યું હતું.  
બ. ગુજરાતનું પ્રથમ બજેટ ૨૨ ઓગષ્ટ ૧૯૬૦ના રોજ કામચલાઉ વિધાનસભા અમદાવાદ ખાતેથી રજૂ કરાયું હતું.  
ક. ગુજરાતનું પ્રથમ બજેટ કુલ રૂ. 115 કરોડનું હતું.  
ડ. ઉપરના તમામ

## 9. વર્ષ 2023માં ત્રિ- દિવસીય ઇલોરા અંજતા આંતરરાષ્ટ્રીય મહોત્સવ કયાં યોજાયો હતો?

- અ. બેંગલુરુ બ. ઔરંગાબાદ  
ક. હોશંગાબાદ ડ. હૈદરાબાદ

## 10. “ત્રિબેની કુમ્ભો - ૨૦૨૩” નું આયોજન કયાં કરવામાં આવ્યું છે?

- અ. પશ્ચિમબંગાળ બ. કર્ણાટક  
ક. નાગાલેન્ડ ડ. ઝારખંડ

## 11. ગુજરાત હાઈકોર્ટના ચીફ જસ્ટિસ તરીકે તાજેતરમાં (ફેબ્રુ.વર્ષ ૨૦૨૩)માં કોની નિમણૂંક કરવામાં આવી?

- અ. બેલાબેન ત્રિવેદી બ. અશ્વિન ત્રિવેદી  
ક. સોનિયાબેન ગોકાણી ડ. ઉપરમાંથી એક પણ નહિ.

## 12. ગુજરાત હાઈકોર્ટના પ્રથમ મહિલા મુખ્ય ન્યાયાધીશનું નામ જણાવો?

- અ. બેલાબેન ત્રિવેદી બ. સોનિયાબેન ગોકાણી  
ક. ઈન્દીરા બેનર્જી ડ. મંજુલાબેન ચેલ્વુર

## 13. કયા પ્રોગ્રામ હેઠળ ગુજરાતના તમામ તાલુકાઓમાં ડાયાલિસિસની સેવાઓ શરૂ કરવામાં આવી?

- અ. One Nation, One Dialysis  
બ. Easy Dialysis, everywhere  
ક. Dialysis at Your door step  
ડ. ઉપરમાંથી એક પણ નહિ

## 14. રાષ્ટ્રીય કૃમિનાશક દિવસની ઉજવણી ક્યારે કરવામાં આવે છે?

- અ. 10 જાન્યુઆરી બ. 10 ફેબ્રુઆરી  
ક. 10 માર્ચ ડ. 8 એપ્રિલ

## 15. ગુજરાતના કયા જિલ્લાને રસાયણમુક્ત જિલ્લો જાહેર કરવામાં આવ્યો છે?

- અ. ડાંગ બ. વલસાડ ક. નવસારી ડ. ભરૂચ

## 16. ખેડૂતો માટે શરૂ કરવામાં આવેલ ‘TALIM’ યોજનાનું પુરૂ નામ નીચેનામાંથી કયું છે ?

- અ. ટ્રેનિંગ ફોર ઓલ ઇન્ડિયન ફાર્મર  
બ. ટ્રેનિંગ ફોર એગ્રીકલ્ચર લર્નિંગ એન્ડ ઇન્ટીગ્રેશન મિશન  
ક. ટ્રેનિંગ એન્ડ લર્નિંગ અબાઉટ ઇન્ડિયન મશીન  
ડ. ઉપરમાંથી એક પણ નહિ.

## 17. ગુજરાત રાજ્યની ‘પરિક્ષા પથ યોજના’ શાની સાથે સંબંધિત છે?

- અ. દરિયા કિનારાના ગામોને જોડવા  
બ. સીમાવર્તી વિસ્તારના ગામોને જોડવા  
ક. રાજ્યના યાત્રાધામોને એકસાથે જોડવા  
ડ. ઉપરના તમામ

## 18. વર્ષ - 2023માં વિશ્વ પુસ્તક મેળાનું આયોજન કયાં કરવામાં આવ્યું હતું?

- અ. અમદાવાદ બ. કલકત્તા  
ક. ચેન્નઈ ડ. નવી દિલ્હી

## 19. મુખ્યમંત્રી માતૃશક્તિ યોજના હેઠળ સગર્ભામાતાને 1000 દિવસ સુધી નીચેનામાંથી શું આપવામાં આવે છે?

- અ. ૨ કિલો ચણા, ૧ કિલો તુવેરદાળ, ૧ લિટર સીંગતેલ  
બ. ૧ કિલો ચણા, ૧ કિલો તુવેરદાળ, ૧ લિટર સીંગતેલ  
ક. ૧ કિલો ચણા, ૧ કિલો તુવેરદાળ, ૨ કિલો સીંગતેલ  
ડ. ૨ કિલો ચણા, ૨ કિલો તુવેરદાળ, ૧ લિટર સીંગતેલ



## 20. તાજેતરમાં વર્ષ 2023માં કોલ જનજાતિય મહાકુંભ કયાં યોજાયો હતો?

- અ. છત્તીસગઢ બ. તેલંગાણા  
ક. ઓડિસા ડ. મધ્યપ્રદેશ

## 21. વર્ષ 2023માં કયા દેશે સંચાર ઉપગ્રહ ‘ઝોગશીંગ 26’ છોડ્યો?

- અ. જાપાન બ. ઉત્તર કોરીયા  
ક. ચીન ડ. દક્ષિણ કોરિયા

## 22. વર્ષ 2023માં કયા શહેરની મેટ્રો દ્વારા વર્ચ્યુઅલ શોપિંગ એપ્લિકેશન લોન્ચ કરવામાં આવી?

- અ. જયપુર મેટ્રો બ. અમદાવાદ મેટ્રો  
ક. કલકત્તા મેટ્રો ડ. દિલ્હી મેટ્રો

## 23. તાજેતરમાં ‘મુંબઈ ચર્ચગેટ સ્ટેશન’ નું નામ બદલીને શું રાખવામાં આવ્યું છે?

- અ. શિવાજી સ્ટેશન બ. બાજીરાવ પેશ્વા સ્ટેશન  
ક. સી.ડી. દેશમુખ સ્ટેશન ડ. નરેન્દ્ર મોદી સ્ટેશન

## 24. વર્ષ 2023માં ભારતનું પ્રથમ હાઇદ્રીડ સોકેટકયાં લોન્ચ કરવામાં આવ્યું છે?

- અ. આંધ્રપ્રદેશ બ. ઓડિશા  
ક. તમિલનાડુ ડ. કર્ણાટક

## 25. મિશન વર્ષ-2023 માં યુથ-20 ઇન્ડિયા શિખર સંમેલનની યજમાની કોણે કરી હતી ?

- અ. અમદાવાદ બ. ગાંધીનગર  
ક. વડોદરા ડ. સુરત

## 26. દેશનો સૌપ્રથમ દિવ્યાંગ વૃદ્ધાશ્રમ કયાં બનશે?

- અ. નવસારી ખાતે  
બ. ભરૂચના ઉચેડિયા ગામ ખાતે  
ક. વલસાડના ઉમર ગામ ખાતે  
ડ. ડાંગ ખાતે

## 27. ત્રીજી વર્લ્ડ ટેક્સટાઇલ કોન્ફરન્સ તાજેતરમાં કયાં યોજવામાં આવી?

- અ. સુરત બ. રાજકોટ ક. અમદાવાદ ડ. ગાંધીનગર

## 28. ગુજરાત સરકાર દ્વારા વધુ સુદ્રઢ અને સક્ષમ બનાવવા કયું પોર્ટલ તૈયાર કરવામાં આવ્યું છે?

- અ. PARINAM બ. PARNAM  
ક. PARIVAHAN ડ. PRAGATI

## 29. વર્લ્ડ હિયરીંગ ડે (વિશ્વ સુનાવણી દિવસ) ક્યારે ઉજવવામાં આવે છે?

- અ. 3 ફેબ્રુઆરી બ. 3 માર્ચ  
ક. 3 જાન્યુઆરી ડ. 3 એપ્રિલ

## 30. ભારતનો સૌથી મોટો હાઇડ્રો પાવર પ્લાન્ટ કઈ નદીના કિનારે સ્થાપવામાં આવશે?

- અ. દિબાંગ બ. યમુના  
ક. બ્રહ્મપુત્રા ડ. નર્મદા

## 31. સરકારી અને ખાનગી શાળાઓ વચ્ચે શિક્ષણના આદાન-પ્રદાન માટે કયો પ્રોજેક્ટ શરૂ કરવામાં આવ્યો?

- અ. જ્ઞાન સંગમ બ. જ્ઞાન ગંગા  
ક. સરસ્વતી સાધના ડ. જયોર્તિમય

## 32. વિશ્વ વન્યજીવ દિવસ (World wildlife day) ક્યારે ઉજવવામાં આવે છે?

- અ. 3 ફેબ્રુઆરી બ. 8 માર્ચ  
ક. 8 ફેબ્રુઆરી ડ. 3 માર્ચ

## 33. રાજ્ય સરકાર દ્વારા ગંગાસ્વરૂપા બહેનોને આર્થિક સહાય દર મહિને કેટલી આપવામાં આવે છે?

- અ. ૧૦૦૦ રૂ. બ. ૧૨૫૦ રૂ.  
ક. ૧૫૦૦ રૂ. ડ. ૧૨૦૦ રૂ.

## 34. આંતરરાષ્ટ્રીય મહિલા દિવસ ક્યારે ઊજવવામાં આવે છે?

- અ. 5 માર્ચ બ. 10 માર્ચ  
ક. 8 માર્ચ ડ. ઉપરમાંથી એક પણ નહિ.

## 35. વિશ્વ મહિલા દિવસ 2023ની થીમ જણાવો?

- અ. DigitALL : ઇનોવેશન એન્ડ ટેકનોલોજી ફોર જેન્ડર ઇક્વાલિટી  
બ. એક્સપીરીયન્સ ધ ઇમ્પેક્ટ વેન યુ બ્રેક ધ બાયસ  
ક. થીન્ક ઇકવલ બિલ સ્માર્ટ ઇનોવેટ ફોર ચેઇન્જ  
ડ. એક પણ નહિ.

## 36. કઈ તારીખે શૂન્ય ભેદભાવ દિવસ (Zero Discrimination Day) ઉજવવામાં આવે છે?

- અ. 27 ફેબ્રુઆરી બ. 01 માર્ચ  
ક. 28 ફેબ્રુઆરી ડ. 02 માર્ચ

## 37. નીચેનામાંથી કયા શહેરમાં બીજી B20 કાર્યક્રમનું આયોજન કરવામાં આવશે?

- અ. દિસપુર બ. ઇટાનગર  
ક. આઈઝોલ ડ. પટના

## 38. પાંચમા જન ઔષધી દિવસની થીમ જણાવો.

- અ. જનઔષધી- સસ્તી પણ અને સારી પણ  
બ. જન ઔષધી - સૌથી શ્રેષ્ઠ  
ક. જન ઔષધી - સરળતાથી ઉપલબ્ધ  
ડ. ઉપરોક્ત પૈકી એકપણ નહિ.

## 39. હાલમાં નેશનલ બેડમિન્ટન એમ્પિયનશીપમાં મહિલા એકલ ખિતાબ કોણે જીત્યો છે?

- અ. પી. વી. સિંધુ બ. અનુપમા ઉપાધ્યાય  
ક. આકર્ષી કશ્યપ ડ. ભવાની દેવી

## 40. રાજ્ય સરકારના વહીવટની સમીક્ષા અને સમાલોચના કરવા ગુજરાત વિધાનસભામાં કુલ કેટલી સમિતિઓ કાર્યરત છે?

- અ. પંદર બ. એકવીસ  
ક. ઓગણીસ ડ. આઠ

## જવાબ :

- (1-બ) (2-અ) (3-ક) (4-અ) (5-બ) (6-અ) (7-બ) (8-ડ) (9-બ) (10-અ) (11-ક) (12-બ) (13-અ) (14-બ) (15-અ) (16-બ) (17-બ) (18-ડ) (19-અ) (20-ડ) (21-ક) (22-ડ) (23-ક) (24-ક) (25-ક) (26-બ) (27-ક) (28-અ) (29-બ) (30-અ) (31-અ) (32-ડ) (33-બ) (34-ક) (35-અ) (36-બ) (37-ક) (38-અ) (39-અ) (40-ક)



## भारतीय ताराभौतिकी संस्थान INDIAN INSTITUTE OF ASTROPHYSICS

(विज्ञान और प्रौद्योगिकी विभाग, भारत सरकार के अधीन स्वायत्त संस्थान)  
(An Autonomous Body Under Department of Science & Technology, Government of India)  
कोरमंगला Koramangala, बेंगलूरु Bengaluru - 560034

Online applications are invited from eligible candidates for the following regular positions at different campuses of Indian Institute of Astrophysics.

Sl. No.	Name of the Position	No. of Posts	Place of posting	Age Limit	Qualification	Pay Matrix Level
01	Upper Division Clerk	03 (EWS-1, OBC-2)	Bengaluru/ Hosakote/ Gauribidanur/ Kavalur/ Kodaikanal	30	Bachelor's degree in Arts / Science / Commerce or equivalent from a recognized University	4
02	Administrative Assistant	01 (OBC)	Bengaluru	32	Bachelor's degree in Arts / Science / Commerce or equivalent from a recognized University	5

For details, please visit [http://www.iiap.res.in/iaa\\_jobs](http://www.iiap.res.in/iaa_jobs)  
For On line Application Last Date 28-3-2023

प्रशासनिक अधिकारी / Administrative Officer

### Recruitment of Meritorious Sportspersons in the Office of the Principal Chief Commissioner of Income Tax, North West Region

The Principal Chief Commissioner of Income Tax, North West Region, invites applications for Recruitment of Meritorious Sportspersons in different games/sports fulfilling the eligibility criteria for appointment to the posts of Income Tax Inspector, Tax Assistant & Multi-Tasking Staff in the Income Tax Department, North West Region.

S. No.	Post	No. of Vacancies	Age as on 17.03.2023	Pay Level as per 7th CPC	Educational Qualifications
1.	Income Tax Inspector	3	18-30 years	Pay Level-7 (Rs. 44900-142400)	Bachelor's Degree from a Recognized University or equivalent.
2.	Tax Assistant	7	18-27 years	Pay Level-4 (Rs. 25500-81100)	(i) Bachelor's Degree from a Recognized University or equivalent & (ii) Data Entry Speed of 8000 key depressions per hour.
3.	Multi-Tasking Staff	10	18-25 years	Pay Level-1 (Rs. 18000-56900)	Matriculation or equivalent from a recognized University/ Board.

#### LIST OF PREFERRED GAMES/SPORTS FOR WHICH APPLICATIONS ARE INVITED.

S. No.	Sport	Total Vacancies
1	Athletics	20 Vacancies (ITI-3, TA-7, MTS-10)
2	Swimming	
3	Badminton	
4	Boxing	
5	Wrestling	
6	Weight-Lifting	
7	Kabaddi	
8	Cricket	
9	Volleyball	
10	Hockey	

The willing and eligible candidates can send their duly filled application form in a closed cover super scribed with the words "Application for Recruitment in Sports Quota for the Post of Inspector/Tax Assistant/Multi-Tasking Staff" only through Registered/Speed Post on or before 17.03.2023 (31.03.2023 for candidates domiciled in North Eastern States, Andaman Nicobar Islands, Lakshadweep, Ladakh, Jammu & Kashmir) to the-

Dy. Commissioner of Income Tax (Hq) (Admn)  
O/o the Principal Chief Commissioner of Income Tax, NWR  
Aayakar Bhawan, Sector-17E, Chandigarh-160017

The detailed eligibility criteria/qualification and other relevant requirements along with the procedure for submission of application and Annexure I & II can be downloaded from the official websites [www.incometaxindia.gov.in](http://www.incometaxindia.gov.in) & <https://incometaxchandigarh.org>. Applications received after the last date will not be entertained under any circumstances.

Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax (Hq) (Admn)  
For the Principal Chief Commissioner of Income Tax, NWR, Chandigarh

### Cantonment Board Pachmarhi

Ministry of Defence

#### RECRUITMENT OF VARIOUS POSTS AT CANTONMENT BOARD, PACHMARHI

Apply online at <https://iforms.mponline.gov.in/>

The Cantonment Boards are bodies corporate, functioning under the overall control of the Central Government and under the provisions of the Cantonment Act, 2006.

Employment Notice.

Starting date for online application : 27.02.2023 11:00 AM

Closing date for online application : 28.03.2023 till 2359 hrs.

Online application is to be submitted through <https://iforms.mponline.gov.in/>

Online applications are invited by Cantonment Board Pachmarhi for Direct Recruitment of under mentioned categories of posts through recruitment portal i.e. <https://iforms.mponline.gov.in/>. The online application can be filled-up from 27.02.2023 to 28.03.2023 till 2359 hrs, thereafter the website link will be disabled.

The candidates are strictly advised to apply online well in advance to avoid rush during closing dates of the submission of online application. No offline application form will be accepted.

#### 1. Details of posts :

Post Code	Name of Post	Pay Scale	Category-wise break-up					Total No. of post
			UR	SC	ST	OBC	EWS	
1	Sanitary Inspector	Pay Level-07 Rs. 28700-91300	01	-	-	-	-	01
2	Auxiliary-Nurse-Cum-Midwife	Pay Level-04 Rs. 19500-62000	01	-	-	-	-	01
3	Dresser	Pay Level-04 Rs. 19500-62000	01	-	-	-	-	01

RAMESH N, I.D.E.S.  
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER  
CANTONMENT BOARD PACHMARHI



# Jhansi Cantonment Board

## Notice Inviting Application for Recruitment

Employment Notice No. CBJHANSI4023/Recruitment/2023/202302160001 dated 16th Feb, 2023

Online applications are invited from the suitable candidates for recruitment to the following posts in Jhansi Cantonment Board, Subhash Marg, Jhansi Cantt (U.P.) -

S. No.	Name of Post	No. of vacancies					Pay Level (as per 7th CPC)	Essential Qualification
		UR	OBC	SC	EWS	Total		
1.	Assistant Engineer E/M	0	01	0	0	01	Level-10 (7th CPC)	Bachelor's Degree in Electrical OR Mechanical Engineering from a Govt Recognized University established by Law.
2.	Assistant Teacher	02	01	01	0	04	Level-6 (7th CPC)	1. B.T.C. Or B.Ed. Or Equivalent qualification from a Govt Recognized Institute. 2. Candidate must have passed T.E.T. (Primary) or equivalent test conducted by State / Central Govt
3.	Junior Assistant	0	01	01	01	03	Level-3 (7th CPC)	1. Intermediate from a recognized Board OR Equivalent qualification. 2. Typing speed at computer keyboard (30 WPM per minute in English OR 25 WPM per minute in Hindi). 3. CCC certificate from NIELIT (Formerly DOEACC Society) OR Equivalent certificate from a Govt recognized Institute.
4.	Steno-grapher	01	0	0	0	01	Level-4 (7th CPC)	1. Intermediate from a recognized Board OR Equivalent qualification 2. Minimum 80 WPM speed is required in Shorthand (English/Hindi) 3. Minimum 30 WPM OR 25 WPM speed in English and Hindi Typing respectively 4. CCC certificate from NIELIT (Formerly DOEACC Society) OR Equivalent certificate from a Govt recognized Institute.
5.	Electrician	01	0	0	0	01	Level-2 (7th CPC)	1. High School (10th) from a recognized Board with Science and Mathematics subjects. 2. Two years Certificate in Electrician Trade from a Govt recognized I.T.I. OR Two Years Regular NCVT/SCVT Certificate in Electrician/ Electrical Trade
6.	Mechanic-cum-Driver	02	0	0	0	02	Level-2 (7th CPC)	1. Intermediate (12th) from a recognized Board 2. Two years regular Certificate in Automobile Engineering/Motor Vehicle Mechanic from a Govt. recognized I.T.I. 3. The candidate must have a valid Heavy Vehicle License issued by Transport Department of any State in India.
7.	Office Assistant (Peon)	02	0	0	01	03	Level-1 (7th CPC)	High School (10th) from a recognized Board or Equivalent qualification.
8.	Mali	01	0	0	0	01	Level-1 (7th CPC)	High School (10th) from a recognized Board or Equivalent qualification.
9.	Dresser	01	0	0	0	01	Level-1 (7th CPC)	High School (10th) from a recognized Board or Equivalent qualification.

Age Limit : 21 years to 30 years (As on 1st March 2023)

Relaxation in Upper Age Limit:

- |  |                                      |
|--|--------------------------------------|
| (a) SC candidates applying against reserved vacancy  | : 05 Years                           |
| (b) OBC candidates applying against reserved vacancy   | : 03 Years                           |
| (c) Person With Disability (Minimum 40% disability)  | : 10 Years                           |
| (d) Ex-serviceman  | : Period of Military service+3 years |
| (e) Departmental candidate with three years continuous service in Jhansi Cantonment Board.               | : Upto 40 years of age               |
| (f) Widows, divorced women and women judicially separated from their husbands and who are not re-married | : Upto the age of 35 years           |

Last date for submission of online application: 20th March 2023 upto 05:00 pm

Note-

- Vacancies shown in above table can be amended / cancelled by Competent Authority.
- Venue of the examination will be Cantonment Board Schools situated in Jhansi (U.P.).
- All the travelling expenses etc. are to be borne by the candidate for participation in the examination. No TA/DA will be given by the Board.
- For further details and submission of online application, please log on to our website <https://jhansi.cantt.gov.in>.

Deepak Mohan, IDES  
Chief Executive Officer  
Jhansi Cantonment Board



Government of India  
Ministry of Home Affairs

## Directorate General, Border Security Force

### ADVERTISEMENT FOR RECRUITMENT FOR THE POST OF CONSTABLE

#### (TRADESMEN) IN BORDER SECURITY FORCE FOR THE YEAR 2023

Online applications are invited from eligible and interested **MALE & FEMALE** Indian Citizens for filling up **1284 vacancies (1220 Vacancies for MALE candidates and 64 vacancies for FEMALE candidates)** of following posts of Constable (Tradesman) in **BORDER SECURITY FORCE** in the Pay Matrix Level-3, Pay scale Rs. 21,700-69,100/- and other allowances as admissible to Central Govt. employees from time to time.

MALE						
Name of Post	Vacancies for Direct Recruitment					
	UR	EWS	OBC	SC	ST	Total
Constable (Cobbler)	17	0	3	2	0	22
Constable (Tailor)	11	0	1	0	0	12
Constable (Cook)	194	44	105	75	38	456
Constable (Water Carrier)	115	29	64	48	24	280
Constable (Washer Man)	55	11	29	21	9	125
Constable (Barber)	28	2	14	8	5	57
Constable (Sweeper)	110	25	63	43	22	263
Constable (Waiter)	5	0	0	0	0	5
<b>Total</b>	<b>535</b>	<b>111</b>	<b>279</b>	<b>197</b>	<b>98</b>	<b>1220</b>
FEMALE						
Name of Post	Vacancies for Direct Recruitment					
	UR	EWS	OBC	SC	ST	Total
Constable (Cobbler)	1	0	0	0	0	1
Constable (Tailor)	1	0	0	0	0	1
Constable (Cook)	19	0	3	2	0	24
Constable (Water Carrier)	13	0	1	0	0	14
Constable (Washer Man)	7	0	0	0	0	7
Constable (Barber)	3	0	0	0	0	3
Constable (Sweeper)	13	0	1	0	0	14
<b>Total</b>	<b>57</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>64</b>

**Note :-** (i) The applications will be accepted through **online mode only**.  
(ii) Vacancies are subject to change (may increase or decrease). BSF reserves the right to make changes or cancel or postpone the recruitment without assigning any reason.  
(iii) Vacancies of above trades are further distributed amongst all the States/ UTs as per population ratio of each State/UTs. Please log on to BSF web site <https://rectt.bsf.gov.in> to see the distribution of above vacancies as State wise & Category wise.  
(iv) Last date for acceptance of application will be **30 days** from the date of publications of the advertisement on the BSF website.

#### 2. ELIGIBILITY CONDITIONS:-

(a)	<b>Age</b>	Between 18 to 25 years as on closing date of online applications. Relaxable in respect of the candidates for SC/ ST/ OBC and other special categories of personnel in accordance with the instructions issued by Central Govt. from time to time.			
(b)	<b>Education qualification :</b> (1) For trades of Constable(Cobbler), Constable(Tailor), Constable (Washer-man), Constable (Barber) and Constable (Sweeper): (a) Matriculation or equivalent from a recognized Board; (b) Must be proficient in respective trade; (c) Must qualify trade test in the respective trade conducted by recruitment board. (2) For the trades of Constable(Cook), Constable(Water Carrier) and Constable (Waiter) : (a) Matriculation or equivalent from a recognized Board; (b) National Skills Qualifications Framework (NSQF) level-I Course in food production or Kitchen from National Skill Development Corporation or from the Institutes recognized by National Skill Development Corporation. <b>Note:- Multi-skilled candidates will be given preference.</b>				
(c)	<b>Physical Standards :-</b>				
	<b>standards</b>	<b>For Male</b>		<b>For Female</b>	
		<b>Height</b>	<b>Chest</b>	<b>Height</b>	<b>Chest</b>
	<b>For all candidates (except those mentioned below)</b>	165 Cms	75-80 Cms	155 Cms	Not applicable
	<b>Relaxations:</b>				
	Minimum height for all candidates belonging to the Scheduled Tribes categories of all States or Union Territories or Districts except as given in the following para.	160 Cms	75-80 Cms	148 Cms	Not applicable
	Minimum height for all Scheduled Tribe candidates hailing from the LWE affected district.	158 Cms	75-80 Cms	147 Cms	Not applicable
	Minimum Height for all Scheduled Tribe candidates hailing from the North Eastern States.	155 Cms	75-80 Cms	147 Cms	Not applicable
	Minimum height for all candidates falling in the categories of Garwalis, Kumaonis, Dogras, Marathas and candidates belonging to the States of Assam, Himachal Pradesh and Union territories of Jammu and Kashmir and Ladakh.	162.5 Cms	75-80 Cms	152 Cms	Not applicable

## BHARATI COLLEGE

(University of Delhi)  
C-4, Janakpuri, New Delhi - 110058  
Phone No. 011-43273000  
Email ID: principalbc@gmail.com  
Website: [www.bharaticollege.edu.ac.in](http://www.bharaticollege.edu.ac.in)

Online applications are invited in the prescribed Application Form at web-link <https://colrec.uod.ac.in/> from eligible candidates for appointment to the post of Assistant Professor in the following subjects/ departments of the College, in the Pay Matrix Level-10 with rationalized entry pay of ₹ 57700-182400/- as per the 7<sup>th</sup> Central Pay Commission Pay Matrix plus other admissible usual allowances as per rules of University of Delhi from time to time. The last date for receipt of application is **17-03-2023** or three weeks from the date of publication of the advertisement in the Employment News and Leading Newspaper whichever is later. For further details, please visit the college website [www.bharaticollege.edu.ac.in](http://www.bharaticollege.edu.ac.in).

S. No.	Department	Total Vacancy	UR	OBC	SC	ST	EWS	PwBD
1.	Commerce	6	2	1	1	2	--	--
2.	Computer Science	5	2	2	--	1	--	--
3.	Economics	5	3	1	1	--	--	--
4.	English	9	1	3	2	1	1	1 (VI)
5.	Environmental Studies	2	1	1	--	--	--	--
6.	Hindi	12	2	3	3	1	2	1 (LD)
7.	History	5	3	2	--	--	--	--
8.	Political Science	8	1	2	2	1	1	1 (LD)
9.	Punjabi	1	1	--	--	--	--	--
10.	Sanskrit	6	5	--	1	--	--	--
11.	FCW/HDFE	2	1	--	--	--	1	--
12.	Music	1	1	--	--	--	--	--
	<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>62</b>	<b>23</b>	<b>15</b>	<b>10</b>	<b>06</b>	<b>05</b>	<b>03</b>

\*PwBD candidate of any category i.e. UR/SC/ST/OBC/EWS may apply. Abbreviations used: UR – Unreserved, OBC – Other Backward Class, SC – Scheduled Caste, ST – Scheduled Tribe, EWS – Economically Weaker Section, PwBD – Persons with Benchmark Disability, VI – Visual Impairment (including blindness and low vision) LD – Locomotor Disability.

#### Important Note:

- The details regarding qualifications, publications, experience, screening guidelines and indicative proforma etc. are available on the College website along with this advertisement. The applicants are required to read these details before filling up the form.
- Any addendum/corrigendum shall be posted only on the College website [www.bharaticollege.edu.ac.in](http://www.bharaticollege.edu.ac.in).
- The College reserves the right to change the nature and/or number of posts advertised or not to fill any or all above posts at any stage without assigning any reason thereof.

(Prof. Saloni Gupta)  
Acting Principal

(c) Physical Standards :-					
standards	For Male		For Female		
	Height	Chest	Height	Chest	
Minimum height for all candidates hailing from the North Eastern States of Arunachal Pradesh, Manipur, Meghalaya, Mizoram, Nagaland, Sikkim and Tripura.	160 Cms	75-80 Cms	150 Cms	Not applicable	
Minimum height for all candidates hailing from Gorkha Territorial Administration (GTA) comprising of the three Sub-Division of Darjeeling District namely Darjeeling, Kalimpong and Kurseong and includes the following "Mouzas" Sub Division of these Districts :- (1) Lohagarh Tea Garden (2) Lohagarh Forest (3) Rangmohan (4) Barachenga (5) Panighata (6) Chota Adalpur (7) Paharu (8) Sukna Forest (9) Sukna Part-I (10) Pantapati Forest-I (11) Mahanadi Forest (12) Champasari Forest (13) Salbari Chhatpart-II (14) Sitong Forest (15) Sivoke Hill Forest (16) Sivoke Forest (17) Chhota Chenga (18) Nipania.	155 Cms	75-80 Cms	150 Cms	Not applicable	

**Weight :-** As per standard height-weight chart prescribed in the Uniform Guidelines for Medical Examination Test Recruitment in Central Armed Police Forces, National Security Guard and Assam Rifle-2015.

3. Candidates are advised to login to <https://rectt.bsf.gov.in> to view detailed advertisement & for submission of online application forms which will be available on BSF website after publication of advertisement in Employment News / Rozgar Samachar.

4. Any further information/notification in regard to this recruitment will be made on the BSF official website only. Candidates are advised to login to the BSF website regularly.

(K S Rana)  
Commandant (Rectt.)



For more details Please visit Employment News  
Vol. 48 Col 25 Feb. to 3 March-23